Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TASB BUYBOARD COOPERATIVE
MANAGEMENT FEE REPORT

DATE: January 23, 2018

The attached report provided by the TASB BUYBOARD Cooperative Program documents
the collection of Cooperative Management fees as required by Section 44.031 (a)(5) of the
Texas Education Code.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the TASB BUYBOARD Cooperative
Management Fee Report in order to be in compliance with Section 44.031 (a)(5) of the
Texas Education Code as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe David Harwell
Superintendent of Schools Chief Financial Officer



